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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 9:35 PM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Matador - Protest of BC&D Operating's Jal Public Trust 11-24-35 SWD 1
Attachments: 3254_001.pdf

Sent to hearings e‐mail; please note into record and prepare a response once your back from GWPC. PRG 
 

From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 7:40 PM 
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Matador ‐ Protest of BC&D Operating's Jal Public Trust 11‐24‐35 SWD 1 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
Matador Production Company and MRC Permian Company hereby protest BC&D’s application for its proposed Jal Public 
Library Trust 11‐24‐35 SWD 1.  A copy of the referenced application is attached for your convenience. 
 
Please advise if this case is set for hearing. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kyle Perkins 
Senior Operations and Regulatory Counsel 
Matador Resources Company 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 
Dallas, TX 75240 
(972) 371‐5202 (office) 
(214) 866‐4802 (fax) 
kperkins@matadorresources.com 
 

 
 
 
This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this message or the information included 
herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.  
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